

Re: FYI: AG Tomorrow

From: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)" <lauren.tedesco@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Ostergard, Matt (TBS)" <matt.ostergard@ontario.ca>, "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>, "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2017 12:15:22 -0500

Will do. Happy to chat this aft. K

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Subject: RE: FYI: AG Tomorrow

Sounds good. Will start drafting and keep you posted.

I'm available most of the afternoon.

From: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: February-15-17 12:05 PM
To: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Subject: RE: FYI: AG Tomorrow

Lauren + Kelly – let us know if you receive anything in advance from her office. Once you're done statements we should discuss strategy for tomorrow. Happy to hop on a call this Aft.

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: February-15-17 12:05 PM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Subject: RE: FYI: AG Tomorrow

TBS

Can you work up two statements, one for if she accepts the panel's findings and one if she doesn't?

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: February-15-17 11:52 AM

To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management

Cc: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)

Subject: FYI: AG Tomorrow

Sabrina Nanji @sabinananji

10m

Ooh the Auditor General breaks her silence over the pension accounting spat tomorrow morning #onpoli